From: Samuelson, Jennifer <Jennifer.Samuelson@vermont.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Sprague, Suzanne <Suzanne.Sprague@vermont.gov>; sceglowski <sceglowski@vtvsba.org>
Cc: Gaidys, Maureen <Maureen.Gaidys@vermont.gov>

Subject: Re: SBE Rules Series 2200 Committee

Thank you, Suzanne!

Kind regards,

Jennifer

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sprague, Suzanne <Suzanne.Sprague@vermont.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 1:06:40 PM

To: Samuelson, Jennifer <Jennifer.Samuelson@vermont.gov>; sceglowski
<sceglowski@vtvsba.org>

Cc: Gaidys, Maureen <Maureen.Gaidys@vermont.gov>

Subject: RE: SBE Rules Series 2200 Committee

Dear Chair Samuelson,

| have updated the 2000 to 2200 and fixed the link to the agenda. | am attaching a copy of the
agenda.

State Board of Education - Rule Series 2200 Committee Meeting | Agency of Education
(vermont.gov)

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. | apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Sincerely,

Suzanne
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Suzanne Sprague
Vermont Agency of Education, Secretary’s Office
1 National Life Drive | Davis 5 | Montpelier, VT 05620-2501

Suzanne.sprague@vermont.gov

T: 802-828-1130|F: 802-828-6430

Connect with AOE on Twitter, Facebook, or the Web

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY: Due to the nature of the Secretary’s duties to the State of Vermont
and its citizens, there are occasions when the Secretary needs to cancel and/or postpone
meetings or events in order to attend to pressing state matters. Please keep this in mind when
planning for events.

From: Samuelson, Jennifer <Jennifer.Samuelson@vermont.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 1:53 PM

To: sceglowski <sceglowski@vtvsba.org>

Cc: Gaidys, Maureen <Maureen.Gaidys@vermont.gov>; Sprague, Suzanne
<Suzanne.Sprague@vermont.gov>

Subject: Re: SBE Rules Series 2200 Committee

Hello, Sue. Thank you for your email and for bringing the error to my attention. I’'m copying Maureen
and Suzanne on my reply so that they can correct the posting to note that the meeting on Monday
pertained to the 2200 (and not 2000) Series and send you a copy of the agenda. The proposed
updates that we were considering should have been posted but please let me know if you do not
find them.The minutes have not yet been posted.

Our next meeting is scheduled for Friday, August 4th, from 9:00-11:30am.

Kind regards,

Jennifer

Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Sue Ceglowski <sceglowski@vtvsba.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 12:45 PM

To: Samuelson, Jennifer <Jennifer.Samuelson@vermont.gov>
Subject: SBE Rules Series 2200 Committee

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust
the sender.

Hello Chair Samuelson,

| understand that the Rules Series 2200 Committee of the State Board of Education met on July 24,
2023. The heading/title of this meeting on the State Board’s web page references the meeting as a
“State Board of Education Rule Series 2000 Committee Meeting.” Additionally, the agenda for the
meeting is not available on the website (link indicates “Page Not Found”).

Please send me the following documents: the agenda for the July 24 meeting, the draft minutes of
the July 24 meeting and the most current draft revisions to the Rule 2200 series (with edits).
Additionally, please let me know the date and time of the next Rule Series 2200 Committee meeting
and whether the State Board will be reviewing and voting on the Rule 2200 series proposed changes
at its August 9 meeting.

Thank you very much. | hope you are having a great summer.

Best,

Sue Ceglowski, Esq.

Executive Director, Vermont School Boards Association
(802) 223-3580 ext. 113

(802) 275-8666 (cell)

Pronouns: she/her/hers (why)

The content of this email is offered as a service of the Vermont School Boards Association and does
not constitute legal advice. You should always contact an attorney licensed to practice in your
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jurisdiction regarding any specific legal problem or matter. Information distributed by the Vermont
School Boards Association is reviewed by an attorney licensed to practice in Vermont.



